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ok, per this ¢-mail, CCA will return confidential DN 09999.04 to the source.
thanks. '

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2005 2:31 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Closed Dkt 041089-TX - Conf DN 09999-04

Please return the Confidential information in the below email back to its source.

Toni

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2005 1:15 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Closed Dkt 041089-TX - Conf DN 09999-04

Hi Toni.

Docket 041089-TX has been closed and has a confidential DN that was filed under a "claim". Can confidential DN 09999.04 be returned
to the source.?

Please advise.

Thanks.
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